

Mai Vang

From: James Hoffman
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 10:45 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Joanna Zimny
Subject: boarding assessment

Mai,

Theres an invoice #82493 for 1556 grotto that was sent to the wrong address it should have been 1566 grotto.

So that one will need to be deleted and re-assessed to 1566 grotto

I think its on for the 27th

James

	James Hoffman DSI INSPECTOR III Department of Safety and Inspections (651)266-1947 375 Jackson St. Saint Paul, MN 55101 James.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us www.StPaul.gov
--	--